THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS CROWDER, CPPO CPPB ERIN QUIROGA, MBA, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASSISTANT PURCHASING AGENT
COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21 Street)
Fifth (5™) Floor

Galveston, Texas 77550
(409) 770-5371

January 11, 2024

PROJECT NAME: Portable Toilet Services - Port Bolivar Peninsula
SOLICITATION NO: RFP #B242007
RE: ADDENDUM #1

To All Prospective Proposers:
The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your proposal submittal(s):

Revised Bid Opening: The original Bid Date opening for B242007 Portable Toilet Services- Port Bolivar Peninsula was stated
for January 18, 2024. The Bid Opening Date has now been revised to:

Date: January 19, 2024

Time: 2:00 PM

Questions:
Question #1: Page 37 Number 9. Please acknowledge that we can comply but will need to inform us of the applicable WD.

Response: This provision will comply if the successful contractor will be paid with federal funds. There is a possibility that this
will occur during the life of the contract and any extension periods.

Question #2: Page 54. Bonding requirements- everything up until this point has said nothing about bonding. This is a federal
requirement if the feds are soliciting. Can you please advise if Bonding (i.e bid bond or performance bond) is
required for this bid?

Response: No bid bond or performance and payment bonds are required. Please reference the Special Provisions, page 4 of 10,

Question #3: Page 78-Particpation by Minority & Women-owned business enterprise: Does this apply if we are self-
performing?



ADDENDUM #1 -BID #B242007 Portable Toilet Services- Port Bolivar Peninsula
Page 2

Response: No. However, if your company reaches the mentioned thresholds, it will.

Question #4: Starting on Page 112-126 the maps are not legible. Can you please provide updated maps?

Response: Please see attached the provided maps.
Question #5: I cannot locate a pricing sheet. Can you please point me to the right page or provide me that document?
Response: Please see attached the provided pricing sheet.

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5%) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
E-mail; rufus.crowder{@co.galveston.tx.us

If you have any further questions regarding this bid, please address them to Rufus Crowder, CPPO CPPB, Purchasing Agent, via e-
mail at rufus.crowder(@co.galveston.tx.us, or contact the Purchasing Department at (409) 770-5371.

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

Sincerely,

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
Galveston County



BID #: B242007
OPEN: 01/19/2024
2:00 PM

BID SHEET

PORTABLE TOILET SERVICES PORT BOLIVAR PEN

GALVESTON COUNTY, TEXAS

Having read and understood the instructions, terms, conditions, specifications, and invitation

to bid we submit the following:

LINE ITEM $

OPTIONS TO RENEW: 1 Extension/3 YEAR

WITNESS

DATE

CORRESPONDENCE ADDRESS

CITY, STATE ZIP CODE

TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (TIN/FIEN/SSN)

ADDENDUM'S RECEIVED #1 #2 #3

COMPANY NAME

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE

PRINTED NAME

TITLE

REMIT ADDRESS

CITY, STATE ZIP CODE

TELEPHONE NUMBER

FAX NUMBER



VENDOR

LINE ITEM DETAIL

PORTABLE TOILET SERVICES PORT BOLIVAR PEN

GALVESTON COUNTY, TEXAS

BID #: B242007
OPEN: 01/19/2024
2:00 PM

Item No. Product Code Description

Quantity Units

Catalog #

Unit Price Extended Price

0001 96100 1 EA $
BLANKET FOR PORT-TOILET SERVICES

0002 96100 4 MO $ .
NOVEMBER THRU FEBRUARY- BEACH ACCESS

0003 96100 8 MO $
MARCH TO OCTOBER ADA UNITS

0004 96100 4 MO $
NOVEMBER THROUGH FEBRUARY BEACH ACCESS
ADA UNITS, FRIDAY

0005 96100 5 MO o o $ -
MARCH-MAY, SEPT-OCT ADA BEACH ACCESS

0006 96100 3 MO $

JUNE-AUG ADA BEACH ACCI:S UNITS SERVICED
4X SUN, TUE & FR1




LINE ITEM DETAIL BID #: B242007

OPEN: 01/19/2024

PORTABLE TOILET SERVICES PORT BOLIVAR PEN 2:00 PM

GALVESTON COUNTY, TEXAS
VENDOR

Item No. Product Code Uescription Quantity Units Catalog # Unit Price Extended Price

0011 96100

MAY- BEACH ACCESS ADA UNITS (21) SERVICED
2 ADDITIONAL DAY'S FOR SPECIAL EVENTS. SAT
& MON

0012 96100

MAY- SUMMER BEACH ACCESS STANDARD UNITS
(10) SERVICED 2 ADDITIONAL DAYS FOR
SPECIAL EVENT, SAT & MON

0013 96100

MEMORIAL HOLIDAY- BEACH ACCESS ADA UNITS
(21) SERVICED 2 ADDITONAL DAYS FOR
MEMORIAL WEEKEND. SAT & MON

0014 96100

MEMORIAL HOLIDAY SUMMER BEACH ACCESS -

STANDARD UNITS (10) SERVICED 2 ADDITIONAL
DAYS FOR MEMORIAL WEEKEND, SAT & MON



VENDOR

LINE ITEM DETAIL

PORTABLE TOILET SERVICES PORT BOLIVAR PEN

GALVESTON COUNTY, TEXAS

BID #: B242007
OPEN: 01/19/2024
2:00 PM

Item No. Product Code Desecription

Quantity Units

Catalog # Unit Price

Extended Price

0015

96100

JULY- BEACH ACCES ADA UNITS (21) SERVICED
ON THE DESIGNATED JULY 4TH HOLIDAY IF IT
DOES NOT FALL ON A REGULAR SERVICE DAY

0016

96100

JULY- SUMMER BEACH ACCES STANDARD UNITS
(10) SERVICED ON THE DESIGNATED JULY 4TH
HOLIDAY IF IT DOES NOT FALL ON A REGULAR
SERVICE DAY

0017

96100

SEPT- BEACH ACCES ADA UNITS (21) SERVICED

ON THE DESIGNATED LABOR DAY WEEKEND, SAT
& MON

0018

96100

SEPT- SUMMER BEACH ACCESS STANDARD UNITS
(10) SERVICED ON THE DESIGNATED LABOR DAY
WEEKEND, SAT & MON

Extended Price Total of all Items: $




Y

VENDOR

LINE ITEM DETAIL

PORTABLE TOILET SERVICES PORT BOLIVAR PEN

GALVESTON COUNTY, TEXAS

BID #: B242007
OPEN: 01/19/2024
2:00 PM

Item No. Product Code Description

Quantity Units

Catalog #

Unit Price Extended Price

0007

96100

2 MO $
MAY & SEPT SUMMER BEACH ACCESS STANDARD
UNITS 3X A WEEK, SUN, TUE. FRI )
0008 96100 3 MO o s
JUNE- AUG- SUMMER BEACH ACCESS STANDARD
UNITS SERVICED 4X WEEK, SUN, TUE, FRI &
SAT
0009 96100 1 MO I
MAR- BEACH ACCESS ADA UNITS (21) SERVICED
1 ADDITIONAL DAY PER WEEK FOR 2 WEEKS OF
SPRING BREAK, SAT
0010 96100 1 MO $ -

EASTER- BEACH ACCESS ADA UNITS (21)
SERVICED THE SAT & MON OF DESIGNATED
EASTER HOLIDAY




